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123-0022020-197
February 10, 2020

Cathal Hennessy, Project Manager
Infrastructure Task Force

San Francisco Public Works

30 Van Ness, Room 4200

San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: Mission Bay South - Block 1 Public Infrastructure Improvements
Consistency Determination

Dear Mr. Hennessy:

OCIl has received your request regarding the Block 1 public infrastructure
improvements and their consistency with the Mission Bay South Redevelopment
Plan and Plan Documents.

OCII has reviewed the documents and related materials concerning the
acceptance of the Block 1 public infrastructure improvements and other related
actions thereto, and finds these consistent with the Mission Bay South
Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents, and recommends that the Board of
Supervisors accept the facilities on behalf of the City.

Sincerely,

%;% ------------- S—

Mare Slutzkin
Project Manager

Cc: Nadia Sesay, OCI
Sally Oerth, OCI|
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February 10, 2020

Cathal Hennessy, Project Manager
Infrastructure Task Force

San Francisco Public Works

30 Van Ness, Room 4200

San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: Mission Bay South — Blocks 5 and 6 Public Infrastructure Improvements
Consistency Determination

Dear Mr. Hennessy:

OCII has received your request regarding the Blocks 5 and 6 public infrastructure
improvements and their consistency with the Mission Bay South Redevelopment
Plan and Plan Documents.

OCII has reviewed the documents and related materials concerning the
acceptance of the Blocks 5 and 6 public infrastructure improvements and other
London N. Breed related actions thereto, and finds these consistent with the Mission Bay South
rvan Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents, and recommends that the Board of
Nadia Sesay Supervisors accept the facilities on behalf of the City.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Miguel Bustos Sincerely,

CHAIR
Mara Rosales %f%/’

Bivett Brackett
Dr. Carolyn Ransom-Scott Mare Slutzkin

COMMISSIONERS .
Project Manager

¢ One S. Van Ness Ave.
5th Floor
San Francisco, CA
94103

o 415749 2400
Cc: Nadia Sesay, OCII

© www.sfocii.org Safly Oerth, OCII
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February 10, 2020
Cathal Hennessy, Project Manager
Infrastructure Task Force
San Francisco Public Works
30 Van Ness, Room 4200
San Francisco, CA 94102
RE: Mission Bay South — Blocks 11 and 12 Public Infrastructure Improvements
Consistency Determination

Dear Mr. Hennessy.
OCII has received your request regarding the Blocks 11 and 12 public
infrastructure improvements and their consistency with the Mission Bay South
Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents.
OCII has reviewed the documents and related materials concerning the
acceptance of the Blocks 11 and 12 public infrastructure improvements and other
related actions thereto, and finds these consistent with the Mission Bay South
Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents, and recommends that the Board of

h‘ﬂf; N. Breed Supervisors accept the facilities on behalf of the City.

Nadia Sesay Sincerely,

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR o

Miguel Bustos W%

CHAIR

Mara Rosales Marc Slutzkin

Bivett Brackett Project Manager

Dr. Carclyn Ransom-Scott

COMMISSIONERS

@ OneS. Van Ness Ave.

5th Floor

San Francisco, CA

A Cc: Nadia Sesay, OCII
J 415 749 2400 Sally Oerth, OCII

i www.sfocii.org
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123-0052020-197
February 10, 2020
Cathal Hennessy, Project Manager
Infrastructure Task Force
San Francisco Public Works
30 Van Ness, Room 4200
San Francisco, CA 94102
RE: Mission Bay South — Blocks 8/9/9A Phase 1 and Phase 2
Public Infrastructure Improvements
Consistency Determination
Dear Mr. Hennessy:
OCII has received your request regarding the Blocks 8/9/9A Phase 1 and Phase
2 public infrastructure improvements and their consistency with the Mission Bay
South Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents.
OCII has reviewed the documents and related materials concerning the
acceptance of the Blocks 8/9/9A Phase 1 and Phase 2 public infrastructure
improvements and other related actions thereto, and finds these consistent with
London N. Breed the Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents, and
e recommends that the Board of Supervisors accept the facilities on behalf of the
Nadia Sesay Clty
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Miguel Bustos Sincerely,
CHAIR
Mara Rosales Wé”/
Bivett Brackett

Dr. Carolyn Ransom-Scott Marc Slutzkin

COMMISSIONERS .
Project Manager

¢ OneS.Van Ness Ave.
5th Floor
San Francisco, CA
94103

/415 749 2400
Cc: Nadia Sesay, OCII

% www.sfocii.org Sally Oerth, OCII
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415.749.2400 Fred Blackweh, Executive Director

July 11, 2011 126-042.11-206

Ms. Grace Kwak

Project Manager

Mission Bay Task Force
Department of Public Works
30 Van Ness, Room 4200
San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: Mission Bay South Blocks 26-28 Phase 1 Public Infrastructure Improvements
Consistency Determination

Dear Ms. Kwak:

The Agency has received your request regarding the Blocks 26-28 Phase 1 public
infrastructure improvements and their consistency with the Mission Bay South
Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents.

The Agency has reviewed the documents and related materials concerning the
acceptance of the Blocks 26-28 Phase 1 public infrastructure improvements and other
related actions thereto, finds these consistent with the Mission Bay South
Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents, and recommends that the Board of
Supervisors accept the facilities on behalf of the City.

Sincerely,

Catherine Reilly
Assistant Project Manager

Cc: Barbara Moy, MBTF
Fred Blackwell, SFRA
Kelley Kahn, SFRA



San Francisco EDWIN M. LEE, Mayor

Redevelopment Agency Rick Swig, President
Darshan Singh, Vice President
Rosario M. Anaya

One South Van Ness Avenue Migue! M. Bustos

San Francisco, CA 94103 Francee Covington
Leroy King
Agnes Briones Ubalde

415.749.2400 = ) X Fred Blackweil, Executive Director
July 11, 2011 126-043.11-206

Ms. Grace Kwak

Project Manager

Mission Bay Task Force
Department of Public Works
30 Van Ness, Room 4200
San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: Mission Bay South Blocks 26-28 Phase 2 Public Infrastructure Improvements
Consistency Determination

Dear Ms. Kwak:

The Agency has received your request regarding the Blocks 26-28 Phase 2 public
infrastructure improvements and their consistency with the Mission Bay South
Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents.

The Agency has reviewed the documents and related materials concerning the
acceptance of the Blocks 26-28 Phase 2 public infrastructure improvements and other
related actions thereto, finds these consistent with the Mission Bay South
Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents, and recommends that the Board of
Supervisors accept the facilities on behalf of the City.

Sincerely,

4erine Reilly

Assistant Project Manader

Cc: Barbara Moy, MBTF
Fred Blackwell, SFRA
Kelley Kahn, SFRA



San Francisco
Redevelopment Agency

One South Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94103

415.749.2400

June 29. 2010

Ms. Grace Kwak

Project Manager

Mission Bay Task Force
Department of Public Works
30 Van Ness, Room 4200
San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: Mission Bay South Blocks 26-28 Phase 3 Public Infrastructure Improvements

Consistency Determination

Dear Ms. Kwak:

GAVIN NEWSOM, Mayor

Rick Swig, President

Darshan Singh, Vice President
London Breed

Miguel M. Bustos

Francee Covington

Leroy King

Fred Blackwell, Executive Director

126-030.10-206

The Agency has received your request regarding the Blocks 26-28 Phase 3 public infrastructure
improvements and their consistency with the Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan and Plan

Documents.

The Agency has reviewed the documents and related materials concerning the acceptance of the
Blocks 26-28 Phase 3 public infrastructure improvements and other related actions thereto, finds
these consistent with the Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents, and
recommends that the Board of Supervisors accept the facilities on behalf of the City.

Sincerely,

Catherine Reilly
Assistant Project Manager

Cc: Barbara Moy, MBTF
Fred Blackwell, SFRA
Kelley Kahn, SFRA
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February 10, 2020

Cathal Hennessy, Project Manager
Infrastructure Task Force

San Francisco Public Works

30 Van Ness, Room 4200

San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: Mission Bay South — Block 40 Public Infrastructure Improvements
Consistency Determination

Dear Mr. Hennessy:

OCII has received your request regarding the Block 40 public infrastructure
improvements and their consistency with the Mission Bay South Redevelopment
Plan and Plan Documents.

OCII has reviewed the documents and related materials concerning the
acceptance of the Block 40 public infrastructure improvements and other related
London N. Breed actions thereto, and finds these consistent with the Mission Bay South
BRI Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents, and recommends that the Board of

Nadia Sesay Supervisors accept the facilities on behalf of the City.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Miguel Bustos Sincerely,
CHAIR

Mara Rosales
Bivett Brackett

Dr. Carolyn Ransom-Scott Mare Slutzkin

COMMISSIONERS .
Project Manager

¢  OneS. Van Ness Ave.
5th Floor
San Francisco, CA
94103 .

o 415749 2400
Cc: Nadia Sesay, OCII

% www.sfocii.org Sally Oerth, OCII
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February 10, 2020

Cathal Hennessy, Project Manager
Infrastructure Task Force

San Francisco Public Works

30 Van Ness, Room 4200

San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: Mission Bay South — Blocks 36-39 Public Infrastructure Improvements
Consistency Determination

Dear Mr. Hennessy:

OCII has received your request regarding the Blocks 36-39 public infrastructure
improvements and their consistency with the Mission Bay South Redevelopment
Plan and Plan Documents.

OCII has reviewed the documents and related materials concerning the

acceptance of the Blocks 36-39 public infrastructure improvements and other

related actions thereto, and finds these consistent with the Mission Bay South

Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents, and recommends that the Board of
:mdgg N. Breed Supervisors accept the facilities on behalf of the City.

Nadia Sesay Sincerely,

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Miguel Bustos = -
CHAIR

Mara Rosales Marc Slutzkin

Bivett Brackett Project Manager
Dr. Carolyn Ransom-Scott
COMMISSIONERS

¢ OneS.Van Ness Ave.

5th Floor
San Francisco, CA
L Cc: Nadia Sesay, OCII

/415749 2400 Sally Oerth, OCII

r www.sfocii.org
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5th Floor
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415 749 2400

r www.sfocii.org

123-0082020-197

February 10, 2020

Cathal Hennessy, Project Manager
Infrastructure Task Force

San Francisco Public Works

30 Van Ness, Room 4200

San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: Mission Bay South — Stormwater Pump Station No. 1
Public Infrastructure Improvements
Consistency Determination

- Dear Mr. Hennessy:

OCII has received your request regarding the Stormwater Pump Station No. 1
public infrastructure improvements and their consistency with the Mission Bay
South Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents.

OCII has reviewed the documents and related materials concerning the
acceptance of the Stormwater Pump Station No. 1 public infrastructure
improvements and other related actions thereto, and finds these consistent with
the Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan and Plan Documents, and
recommends that the Board of Supervisors accept the facilities on behalf of the
City.

Sincerely,

Marc Slutzkin
Project Manager

Cc: Nadia Sesay, OCII
Sally Oerth, OCII



